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Departinent of Health and Social S?’*Cu{’r_y
Alexander Fleming House Elephant and Castle London SET
Telephone 01-407 5522 ext '

Your reference
TO ALY, SENIOR ATMINISTRATIVE
MEDICAT, OFFICEFRS Our reference

Date
2% QOctober 1973

Deaxr SAVD
SUPPLY OF AICG CONCEATRATE FOR THE TREATMENT OF HAEITOPHELLIA

I wrote to you oxn 6 March 1973 informing you of recent developments in the
avallability of freeze~dried human AHG concentrate wiich bad been precipitated
by the granting of product licences o two firms enabling them to market their
product in the UK. The expert group which met in March reached cexrtain
conclugions which the Department are now using as the hasis for plamning fox
the future. These included a recommendation that arrangements should be made
for central purchase of the concentraie, ot least to meet the reguirements in
the immediate fubure.

Supply Division are negotiating with "ravenol Laboratories Iid and Serclogical
Products Ltd for the supply of ABG concentrate to enable haemophilia centres to
purchase this matcrial for the treatment of haemophilic patients in their care.
Packs of 250 and 500 unite of the councentrate, together with water for injection
BP, will be available. Details of the supply arrangemsnts will be circulated
as soon as possible, and T would like you to note that the products in question
will need to be purchased from within existing finance allocations.

Meanwhile the Depariment, in close cooperation with the Scottish Home and Hea.lth
Department, is considering ways of increasing NOS production.

I am sending coples of this letter to the Directors of Haemophilia Centres and
Regiopnal Transfusion Centres, and also ho Scceretaries and Treasurers of
Regional Hospital Boards and Beards of Governors.

Yours sincerely

GRO-C

G E GODBER
Chief Medical Officer
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